
Davies Arnold Cooper 
Solicitors 
6-8 Bouveric Street 
London 
EC4Y SDD 

Dear Sirs, 

Re: Hepatitis C Litigation 

OFI'10E OF T11E SOLICITOR 
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SFCUIUTY 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Room 511 Court 48 Carey Street LONDON W'C2A 2LS 

DX 276, LDE 

Swit hboard, 020 7962 S0€.,
t)irec: Luc. 

Fax; ; -.-._ _._.GRO-C._._._._._._._.-.-. ., 
tmail GRO-C

Your'Refcrcr e: 626`$?5/ 263!l;aw 
Our Reference: LAD-99 7 05:DWAJ 

Date:_Wcc1nesdy, 23 Febn{ary 2000 

Thank you for your letter dated 18 „̀̀  Febwary 2000 which Mark Gidden passed to me on my 

return to the office. 

I enclose a copy of Document Number 37 with apologies. 

There is no missing document. It is a mistake on the numbering in the list. 

Yours faithfully 

GRO-C 
.-'-'-'--'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'--'-'-'-'-'-'-'-'-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•--.-.-.-.-. 

MRS P'1;. II  TA JAMES 
(Head f Luiga1;on) 
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